High Lane Residents Association

Minutes of Meeting held 6 September 2018, 8pm at High Lane Library

Committee: H Stephenson, A Walker, A Sequeira, P Stephens, R Taylor, E Hughes, Cllr K Blair

Apologies: S Price, Cllr C McAllister, B Sequeira, D Williams, T Lambert

Attendees: 4 residents

1 Council would like individual environmental feedback, link below:

https://forms.office.com/Pages/ResponsePage.aspx?id=nvZeoElhuk-kDN8ziBD2RL3ijRgPNaNEqWKNq5Yxf55URVBNU0YzWlBENkdlWVhWOFVCVEIPNERWNi4u

NERWNi4u

Output

Description:

- 2 Canal towpath should be finished in about 3 weeks. Canal & River Trust wants us to continue with maintenance.
- Remembrance Poppies Poppies will be put on lampposts with names of soldiers who lost their lives in WW1, focus around the War Memorial. 'Tommy' outline to be put near Church? Cost is £700 funding requested. Plaque reads "For One's Country"
- 4 Notice board at Jubilee Gardens is rotting away. Replacement by Council Parks department requested, otherwise permission for HLRA to investigate repairs.
- 5 Brookside Lane land offered for sale is not to be bought by High Lane residents.
- United Utilities are producing a pamphlet when reservoir work is finished. Daisy Way brook is polluted who is accountable: UU or Environment Agency? (PS)
- 7 Neighbourhood Forum rail people want to re-route footpath to Middlewood.
- 8 Bus routes silence.
- 9 Cycle paths and mitigation measures plan thrown out. PS to get round table together to discuss. Existing cycle lanes must be maintained to be used in winter.
- Highways there are now no double yellow lines outside Spar but there are parking wardens around. The mini street cleaner has been round, but went too fast to do any good. A6 will be treated from Russell Avenue to the Disley border.
- Hartley Woods is not under threat at the moment HLRA will submit application for this to be made an asset of community value to ensure it is protected.
- Neighbourhood Forum AGM on 10 November. A Heritage Trail booklet is being produced showing various items of interest. (AW)
- 13 Police request for PSCO /Inspector Cantrell to attend a meeting (KB & HG)
- 14 Treasurer Income and expenditure table available. RT to retire after AGM.

High Lane Residents Association

- 15 HLRA AGM Wednesday 24 October 2018 in Village Hall, 7:30pm start. Guest speaker from Canal & River Trust.
- Dog Show to be held by Friends of the Park on 29 September.
- 17 Library new code box has been placed outside to enable extended hours if you know the code. Start April 2019.
- Planning various plans list available from EH and online SMBC planning portal.

AOB:

- 1 Stones have been removed at old school house. Change of use?
- 2 Shop on Hartington Road being changed into 2 flats?
- A6 in High Lane looking messy old cars, overgrown hedges etc. EH to do pro forma letter.
- 4 Station Farm has been burning stuff producing black smoke has been reported.

Next meeting Thursday 4 October 2018, 8pm, High Lane Library.

Meeting ended at 9.35pm